
 

 

 

 

 

 

Questions/Responses No. 1 to the 

Request for Proposals (RFP)  

District Court Rockville Digital Video Recorder System  

K18-0075-84F 

 

Ladies and Gentlemen: 

          The following questions for the above referenced RFP were received by the procurement 

officer and are answered and posted for all prospective Offerors.  The statements and 

interpretations contained in the following responses to questions are not binding on the Maryland 

Judiciary unless the RFP is expressly amended.  Nothing in the Maryland Judiciary’s response to 

these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the Maryland Judiciary of any 

statement or interpretation on the part of the Offeror asking the question. 

 

 

1) Question: What is the current version of the Milestone XProtect Software?   

Response: Milestone Enterprise v7 software 

 

 

2) Question: Will you be providing us with the current asbuilts of the existing system?  

Response: We will provide the drawings we have for the system. 

 

 

3) Question: Will the list of cameras to be repaired be provided which were discussed during the 

walkthrough/prebid?     

Response: Yes 

 

 

4) Question: Will the list of cameras to be replaced be updated, I believe there was one location 

that needed to be added based on the conversations yesterday at the walkthrough?  

Response: All of the locations will be addressed. 

 



5) Question: Will the site confirm the current specs of the existing server in order to determine if 

they meet the current manufacturer's specification for the software upgrade to the most current 

version of Milestone?   

Response: Yes  

 

 

6) Question: Are the existing HP switches POE?    

Response: Cannot confirm this. 

 

 

7) Question: Does the site prefer to keep the network switches all the same, meaning, since we 

are adding more cameras, it was noticed that the HP switches did not have sufficient space for 

the additional cameras; Are there specific instructions on the type of network switch for 

standardization purposes? 8 port/12 port/24 port? HP? Cisco?   

Response: There is no specific requirement for standardization of network switches. 

 

 

8) Question: Please confirm that this RFP does not include the task of relocating any of the 

cameras in the detention center?   

Response: No cameras will be relocated; camera angles may be adjusted/changed. 

 

 

9) Question: During the walkthrough, it was noticed that the Altronix power supplies located in 

the telecom closet did not have functioning power supply boards.  Can you explain if this was 

disconnected intentionally?  Is the site requesting that a new Server be provided as part of the 

upgrade/repairs?  

Response: Answer: We are not requesting one, but if a new server is required, please 

account for it in your proposal 

 

 

10) Question: Is the site requesting that a new workstation be provided as part of the 

upgrade/repairs?   

Response: The site is not requesting a new workstation. 

 

 

Date Issued: May 4, 2018 

Issued by: April Molley, Procurement Officer 

 


